
U KG 100001693 
UKG100001693 

From: Batten Peter (ShEx)[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PBATTEN] 

Sent: Fri 05/07/2013 2:29:19 PM (UTC) 

To: Swinson

Cc: Gibson Will (ShEx_._._._._._._._._,_,_,_,_,G_RO Whitehead Mike 
(ShEx)[€ GRO Angela 
(Commiiicain) ,_.__._._._._. — --------__GRO _._._._; 

Subject: Draft Second Sight report into POL's Horizon system 

Attachment: 130705 - Draft Second Sight report covering note.doc 

Attachment: image2013-07-05-151131.pdf 

Hi Claire 

Many thanks for your forbearance today. Please see attached a short covering note setting out the key 
narrative and findings of the draft Second Sight report, POL's proposed next steps and handling for its release 
on Monday, and suggested lines to take. A scanned copy of the report (handed to us earlier today) is attached. 

Kind regards 
Peter 

Peter Batten I Policy Adviser I Post Office Network Team J Shareholder. Executive _ _._ _ _._ 
BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET -._._._._._GRO. GRO 
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/the-shareholder-executive 

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 


